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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:53 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: RAI No 67 CIB1 1545.doc  (PUBLIC)

 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 9:01 AM 
To: Poche, Robert; McQueeney, Jennifer 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; James Strnisha; David Terao; Michael Miernicki; Joseph Colaccino; James Biggins; Adam 
Gendelman 
Subject: RAI No 67 CIB1 1545.doc (PUBLIC) 
 
Rob, 
 
Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI).  A draft of the RAI was provided to 
you on February 6, 2008.  No conference was requested to discuss this RAI.  The schedule we have 
established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days 
of receipt of RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt 
of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this 
information will impact the published schedule. 

 
John Rycyna, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301‐415‐4122 
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